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Filinﬂ@psc.state.ﬂ.us

From: Webb, Linda C. [LCWEBB@southernco.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2001 10:42 AM

To: filings@psc.state.fl.us'

Subject: Docket No. 010001-El, Post Workshop Comments {‘:’ DI
i ’15“§f\Jiﬂ\lﬂ

010001 Post Workshop
Comments.... Attached is the official filing of Gulf Power Company's Post Workshop
Comments in Docket No. 010001-EI. This document consists of three pages. A
true and certified hard copy will be mailed to the Division of the
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services. Gulf looks forward to
receiving your acknowledgement that this filing has been received.
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One Energy Place
Pensacola, Florida 32520

Tel 850.444.6111

GUI.FA
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

July 12, 2001

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee FL 32399-0870

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Re: Docket No. 010001-El, Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery
Clause and Generating Performance Incentive Factor - Post Workshop
Comments

Gulf Power Company appreciated the opportunity to discuss in a workshop setting
the alternatives for the length of the cost recovery period for the fuel cost recovery
clause.

Much of the discussion at the workshop on June 27, 2001 centered on the pros and
cons of the status quo and the two alternatives proposed by staff in a letter dated
May 25, 2001. A third alternative proposed verbally by the staff at the workshop was
the focus of our post workshop comments.

Gulf supports this third proposal which incorporates features of the current filing
schedule and allows flexibility for any company that has a need for more frequent
filings. The following is an outline of Gulf’'s understanding of the proposed procedure:

* Annual projections (proposing calendar year factors) and true-ups would
be filed on the current schedule.

* Annual hearings would be scheduled for November, as they are now.

» If a company wanted new factors to be implemented in July, they would file
testimony and projections in March.

* An April hearing date would be reserved each year in case it was needed
to establish new factors beginning in July.
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* The currently established mid-course correction procedures would continue
for all companies regardless of whether or not factors were changed in
July.

Gulf continues to believe that the reasons for implementing the calendar year
recovery period in 1999 are still valid today. The above proposal would allow Gulf
and others to continue to benefit from the efficiency of annual hearings. It, however,
recognizes that there may be a need to file revised projections in the spring for a mid-
year change in the factors. We believe this policy represents all the needs of the
parties and urge the staff to implement this improvement to the current practice.

Sincerely,

The original physically signed version of this document is
being retained by Gulf Power Company in accordance
with the Electronic Filing Requirements of the Florida
Public Service Commission

Susan D. Ritenour
Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer

Iw

cc: Beggs and Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire
Florida Public Service Commission
Todd Bohrman
Cochran Keating, Esquire



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost )
Recovery Clause with Generating )
)
)

Performance Incentive Factor Docket No. 010001-El

Certificate of Service

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by hand delivery

or the U. S. Mail this 12th day of July 2001 on the following:

Wm. Cochran Keating, Esquire
FL Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863

John Roger Howe, Esquire
Office of Public Counsel

111 W. Madison St., Suite 812
Tallahassee FL 32399-1400

James McGee, Esquire
Florida Power Corporation

P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg FL 33733-4042

Matthew M. Childs, Esquire
Steel, Hector & Davis

215 South Monroe, Suite 601
Tallahassee FL 32301-1804

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P. O. Box 1876

Tallahassee FL 32302-1876

Vicki G. Kaufman, Esq.
McWhirter Reeves

117 S. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee FL 32301

Lee L. Willis, Esquire
James D. Beasley, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen

P. 0. Box 391

Tallahassee FL 32302

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq.
McWhirter Reeves
400 N Tampa St Suite 2450
Tampa FL 33602

The original physically signed version of this document is
being retained by Gulf Power Company in accordance
with the Electronic Filing Requirements of the Florida
Public Service Commission

JEFFREY A. STONE

Florida Bar No. 325953

RUSSELL A. BADDERS

Florida Bar No. 0007455

BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950

Pensacola FL 32576

(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company



